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International Fitness Professionals Association 
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Tampa, FL 33613 
Attention: Ms. Mary Coe 
Email:   victoria@ifpa-fitness.com    

Date of Approval: September 20, 2022 
 
           Effective Date: September 1, 2022 
 

Facility Code: 4-6-0033-10 

 
Approval is hereby granted for: Addendum for New Exam(s)/Change in Exam Fee 

License Certification  
Appropriate Section of Law: 

Government 
Non-Government 

 
The information for this approval action was received on 8/22/22. 

Addendum to approval to offer test for licensing and certification needed to enter, maintain or advance 
into employment in a civilian vocation or profession under Chapter 36 for the purposes of that chapter 
and Chapters 30, 32, 33, 35, and 1607 of Title 38, U.S.C. and Chapter 1606 of Title 10, U.S.C., 
whichever is applicable, is granted for the following: New Exams(s)/Change in Exam Fee. 

 
EXAM Name Certification Old Exam 

Fee 
New Exam 
Fee 

 

Personal Fitness Trainer Certification $449.00 $497.00  
Advanced Group Fitness Instructor Certification $499.00 $599.00  
Advanced Personal Fitness Trainer Certification $499.00 $599.00  
Biomechanics of Sport & Exercise 
Specialist 

Certification  $499.00 $549.00  

Corrective Exercise Specialist Certification  $499.00 New 
Dance Kinesiology Specialist Certification   $549.00 New 
Exercise Endocrinology Specialist Certification  $549.00 New 
Fitness and Health Specialist Certification  $449.00 New 
Fitness Facility Manager Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Flexibility Specialist Certification $399.00 $449.00  
Functional Anatomy Specialist Certification  $549.00 New 
Functional Trainer Specialist Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Group Fitness Instructor Certification $399.00 $449.00  
High Performance Training For Sports Certification $399.00 $449.00  
IFPA Certified DNA Fitness & 
Nutrition Coach 

Certification  $597.00 New 

Kettlebell Training Specialist Certification $399.00 $449.00  
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EXAM Name Certification Old Exam 
Fee 

New Exam 
Fee 

 

Kinesiology Specialist Certification $449.00 $549.00  
Kinetic Anatomy Specialist Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Lifestyle Fitness Coach: Recreation 
and Leisure Specialist  

Certification  $499.00 $549.00  

Low Back Disorder Specialist Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Master Personal Fitness Trainer Certification  $699.00 $749.00  
Master Personal Fitness Trainer- 
Specialized Track 

Certification $1699.00 $1949.00  

Medical Fitness Specialist Certification $1449.00 $1849.00  
Nutrition Coaching Specialist Certification  $449.00 New 
Pilates Instructor Certification  $499.00  
Pre & Post Natal Instructor Certification $399.00 $499.00  
Senior Fitness Specialist Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Special Populations Trainers Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Sports Management Specialist Certification $499.00 $599.00  
Sports Medicine Trainer Certification $499.00 $549.00  
Sports Nutrition Specialist Certification $399.00 $449.00  
Strength Band Training Specialist Certification $399.00 $449.00  
Strength Training Specialist Certification $399.00 $449.00  
TAI CHI Instructor Certification $449.00 $499.00  
Women’s Fitness Specialist Certification $399.00 $499.00  
Yoga Instructor Certification $449.00 $499.00  
Youth Fitness Instructor  Certification $449,00 $499.00  

            ***Notify this Bureau within 30 days of any changes in content or cost of the exams. 
This approval is not finalized until such time it has been accepted and processed by the U.S. Department of 
Veterans Affairs Regional Office. At that time, you will receive an updated VA Form 22-1998 (WEAMS report) 
from VA. Upon receipt, please read it carefully to ensure accuracy. 

 
The institution must report to this office any material event, circumstance, or action that could affect the school’s 
accreditation status, policies, staff, curricula, reputation and legal or financial status. Failure to do so may void the 
approval to the effective date. Additionally, this office must be advised of any pending changes in advance, when 
possible, and provide a letter of explanation within thirty (30) calendar days after the change has been finalized. 
Failure to report changes in chief administrative officer, veteran after the change has been finalized. Failure to report 
changes in chief administrative officer, veteran certification officer, location, or school name change will 
automatically void this approval, effective the date of the change and result in suspension or withdrawal of the 
institution’s approval to certify education benefits for veterans and beneficiaries. 

 
If you have questions or concerns about this action, please contact me at knightn@fdva.state.fl.us. 

 

           Nathaniel Knight  
           Program Specialist 
           Florida SAA  
          22LAC9407nk 
          Cc: VA(273a) 
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